™ TR CVOCTAY AYD OMTICHARAW CITIZEWSHIP
COURT, SITTTHG AT SOUTH MeALRSTER, INDIAYW
TERRTITORY,

John Mitehell, et al,, '
Ve, Mo 101,

T™e Choetaw & Chickasaw Wations,

MEMORANDUM OF ARGUMENT POR NATTONS,

Applicants filed thelyr petition before the Commission to
the Pive rivilized Tribtg, alleging that Wed Telsom, a white man,
married & full blooed Choctaw woman by whom he became the father ﬁtﬁqwm;—;;
& dauphter named Rebeces Polsom who married a man named David Yitche
ell by whom ghe had two sons, John and Andrew, John ¥itchell
and his descmmdants are the applicants here,

Tﬁa record brought to thia court is the usual agpgregation
of arfidavits and depogitions filed before the Daves Commigsion and
the nited states Court and are Incompetent for reasons so often
urged bafors this Court, but as spplicants have offered them for
the consideration of the Court we shall eomment brisfly thereon,

The Tirst suspieious circurmatance in the case is that
Samuel Perry's affidavit appears in the fucorﬂ, by which 1t appears 4
that David and Rebecca Mitchell (nee Polsom) resided in Pontotoe
County, Wississippi in 1860; that they worme the parents of Jchn
Mitehell; that David ¥itchell was a white man; that witness knew
John Witchell's maternal grandparents and that his maternal grand-
mother was a full btlood Choetaw Indian,

Perry lg followed by Rachel Colbert who also knew about




the game facts as Perry, but who knew the ¥itehell fanmily in Cotion
gin County, *ississippi, This county has entirely disappeared from
the map, but this diserepancy is rendered harmless by Andrew J,
¥itehell, who imnediately followed her, and who snatched the family
baekﬁtanpontotoo tounty amd locates itlsoaurely *near the town of
Pontotoe®,

The ¢laims of geography, however, are to receive no cone
sideration in this case for Tom York, whe was born in lLeake County,
Wississippi, in 18828, testified to the birth of Pebecca YPolsom in
1800; tha he got asequainted with her and her husband in 1830, but
did not get mequainted with their son until 18406, when they met
in Pontotoe Qounty, some six or seven countiez north of where York
lived; he alpo fixes the residence of David and Rebecca Mitehell
as early as 1830 in Pontotoe County, ¥Mississippi,

The testimony of Tennessee Gardner is instructive only
a8 to the methods of examination which prevailed before the Commite
tee of couneil whiech passed on these cases.

T. 0, Wiley, who c¢laims to have known John Mitchell since
his birth, says that gaid Mitehell was born in Pontotoe County,
¥isaissippi,

Samual ?arry again rushed into the breach and furnished
applicants with a deposition for use in the United States Court,
in whédh he as usual ghowed himself as full of information as an
egg is dr meat, but unfortunately for applicants the more Sam knows
about & case the more suapicious it becomes,

The testimony of Green Taylor and D, D, Durant we have
purposely not taken uwp for the resson that they $oth were witnesges
before this Court and we shall d scuss all of thelr testimony at one
time,

Oreen Taylor, who testified twice for ayplicants before
appearing in this Court, at all times showed himself possessed of



the game facts as Perry, but who knew the ¥itehell family in Cotion
3in County, "ississippi, This county has entirely disappeared from
the map, but this diserepancy is rendered harmless by Andrew J,
¥itchell, who imnediately followed her, and who snatched the family
buck’to'vontotac county amd locates it.aaauraly *near the town of
Pontotoe®,

The ¢laims of geography, however, are to receive nc conw
sideration in this cagse for Tom York, who was born in Leake County,
Yiasissippi, in 1822, testified to the birth of Rebecca Tolsom in
1800; th# he got acquainted with her and her husband in 1830, but
did not get mequainted with their son until 1846, when they met
in Pontotoe founty, some six or seven countiez north of where York
lived; he also fixes the residence of David and Rebecca Vitehell
as early as 1830 in Pontotoe County, ¥iss issippi.

The teatimony of Tennessee Gardner is instructive only
&8s to the methods of examination which prevailed before the Commite
tee of couneil whieh passed on these cases,

7. 0. ¥iley, who ¢laims to have known John Mitchell since
his birth, says that said Mitechell was born in Pontotoe County,
¥ississippi.

samuel Perry again rushed into the bresch and furnished
applicants with a deposition for use in the tnited States Court,
in whiédh he as usual showed himself as full of information as an
epg s of meat, but unfortunately for applicants the more Sam knows
about & case the more suapicious it tecomes,

The testimony of Green Taylor and D, D, Durant we have
purposely not taken up for the reason that they ®oth were witnessges
before this Court and we shall d scuss all of their testimony at one
time,

Oreen Taylor, who teastified twice for ayplicants before
appearing in this Court, at all times showed himself possessed of



a most intimate and detailed knowledos of arplicants' fanily affailrs,
but when on the stand 1t apbears that whem eight or nine years of
apge he moved into the neighborhood where applicants lived, in Pone
totoe County, Yississippi, and lived there for about nine years,

e left there when little wmore than a boy and If he is to be bellieve
ed he must have spent much of his boyhood in disoussing the family
relationships with the mother of John ¥Witchell, The credit that

is to be given this witness' testimony may bte judpged when it is
recalled that he testified to Pontotoe County being in the old
Cheectaw Nation and that he knew Tom Yori, a Choctaw Indian whe lived
in that county., Tom York has been thoroughly impeached in this
court and it was establisghed in the cage of John Yetarty, et al.,
70,29, that he lived only in Leake County in ¥Yississippi, which is

in the old Choe taw country and which agrees with the well inown fact
that Pom York was a full blood Choctaw Tndian, It also appears
conclugively from an examination of the maps that Pontotoe County

is in the old chichusaw Hation and not in the old Choctuw Matioun,

These econtradictions and falge sta tements are sufficient, we subnisg,
to show that the testimony of this witness is not entitied to welght,
D. D, Durant, who testified twice in this case before it
reached this Court, was, according to the statement of applicants!
ecungel, trought to South 'YeAlester to testify, but on acecount of
having made conflicting statements refused to go on the & and and
returned home without testifyving., Tater his testimony was seoured
by the personal attendance of a member of the Court at Durant. ¥His
statgment now is that he became aequainted with the family of applie
cants when, as a child, he returned on a visit teo Yississippi, That
he had no previous acquaintance with them and stopped at their houge
When on his way from Indian Territory to the neightorhocd of Durant,
¥ississippl, at the request of David Tolswi, We says distinetly
that he made this visit to Mitchell on hig first trip back to Mise
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sissippi, at which time he was retuming to Duramt, Yississippil.

If this bte true, he went more than two~hundred miles out of his

way and as he was only & child and stayed in the family only f if'teen
days, 1t ig a little remarkable that he should have obtained 80
intiﬁuté & knowledge of the family higtory.

This is the first time the titnasa ever told of this trip
to ¥igsissipri although he has twice before testified in regard to
the matter,

The testimony of this same witness was taken in the Uiram
lancaster case and hap been introduced by the Mations rc: the pure
poses of impeachment in this case, It scemsg that his “nowledge of
the Lancaster family, which has been shown to have no foundation
in faet, was obtained on one of these flying trips to Misgslasippi.

More than that, this witness acknowledges, in his testi-
mony before vne of the Judges of this Court, to have sipgned two
affidavits,differing materially from his present testimony,which
he says he signed and swore to knowing them to be untrue and that
it wag his universal custom tc make any kind of an affidavit he
was asked to make,

We protest this this man's evidence is wholly unworthy
of holicf arnd that hig confessed contempt for hig cath is sufficient
of itgelf to cast doubt on any case in which he appears as a witness.

This record, aside from the testimony of J. €. Tolsgom,
fails to prove avplicants' elaim, bt his evidence conclusively
éexcludasg them from the family to which they seek to attach them-
selves, Mad they been really related to the well known Polsom family
they would not have waited until they were attempting to prove
their citizenship claim to establish the relationship and would not
have consldered it necessary to offer teo pay J. €. Polsom for his
assistance,

Applicants have not attempted to prove any compliance on



the part of themselvesg or thelr ancestorg with the requirements of
the treaty of 1830,
Having failed upon both 6f the egsential issues in the
case, thelr application sghould be denied,
Regpsctfull y submitted,

ATtorneys Tor ChoclLaw & ChICKASLY VELIONB.



™ THR OMOCTAY AMD ONTOKASAW QIPIZRWSHIP
COURT, SITTTVG AT S0UTH MOALRSTER, IMNDIAN
TRERRITORY,

John ¥itehell, et alﬁg
VS, ¥o,101,

The Chooetaw & Chickasaw Mations,

MEMORANDINY OF ARGIVENT POR MATTONS,

Applicante filed thelir petition before the Commissicn to
the Tive Civilized Tribesg, alleging that Wed Tolsom, a white man,
married a full blood Chectaw woman by whom he tecame the father of
a daughter named Rebecea Polsom who married a —an named David ¥itehe-
ell by whom ghe had two sons, John and Andrew, John Witchell
and his degemndants are the applicants hers,

The record brought to this court is the ugeal apgpre;mtion
of affidavits and depopitions filed before the Daves Comnigsion and
the nited states Court amd are incompetent for reasons so often
urped before this Court, but as applicants have offered them for
the consideration of the Court we ghall gomment briefly thereon,

The first suspieious eircuragtance in the case is that
Samuel Perry's alffidavit appesars in the record, by which 1t appears
that David and Rebecca Witchell (nee Polsom) resided in Pontotoe
County, Migalssippl in 1860; that they wome the parents of John
Mitchell; that David Witechell was a white man; that witneas knew
John YWitchell's maternal grandparents and that his materna) grande
mother was a full bleod Chootaw Indian.

Parry ls Tollowed by Rachel Colbert who also knew about
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the game facta as Perry, but who knew the Yitchell family in Cotion
gin County, izsissippi, This county has entirely disappeared from
the map, but this diserepancy is rendered harmless by Andrew J,
¥itehell, who lmmediately followed her, and who snatched the family
back to Pentotoe County avd locates it secursly "near the town of
Pontotoe”,

™he clnims of geopraphy, however, are to receive no conw
sideration in this case for Tom York, who was born in leake County,
¥issliesippi, in 16822, testified tc the birth of Rebecca Polsom in
1800; tha he got acquainted with her and her husband in 1830, but
did ant get sequaintad with their gon until 18406, when they met
in Pontotoe County, some six or geven counties north of where York
lived; he alpo fixes the residence of David and Rebecop Mitehell
a8 ¢arly as 1830 in pPontotoe County, Yississippi.

The tegtimony of Tenneasee fardner 1s instrmctive only
as to the methods of exaumination which prevalled hefore the Commite
tee of Ccoungil whieh passed on these cases,

Te 0, Wiley, who e¢lalms to have known John itchell since
his bBirth, says that gaid Mitehell wag born in Pontotoe County,
¥ississippi,

famuel Perry again roshed inte the breach and furnished
applicants with a deposition for use in the United 2tates Court,
in whiddh he as usual ghowed himself as full of information as an
eg 1s of meat, but unfortunately for applicants the more Sam knows
about & case the mere suspicious it beoomnes,

The testimony of Oreen Taylor and D. D, Durant we have
purposely not taken up for the reagon that they Woth were witnesses
before this Court and we shall d scuss all of thelr teatimony at one
time,

Oreen Taylor, who testified twice for aplicants before
appearing in this Court, at all timos showed himself possessed of



a most intimate and detailed knowledsre of acplicants' family affairs,
but when on the stand 1t appears that when eight or nine years of
age he moved into the neighborhood where applicants lived, in Pone
totoe County, Wississippi, and lived there for about nine years,

g left there when little more than a boy and if he is to bhe belleve
ed he mugt have spent much of his boyhood in disoussing the family
relationghips with the mother of John ¥Witechell, The credit that

is to bte given this witness' tegstimony may te judpged when it is
recalled that he testified to Pontotoe County being in the old
Choetaw Wation and that he Inew Tom York, & Choctaw Indian who lived
in that county. Tom York has been thoroughly impeached in this
court and it was established in the case of Joha “etarty, et al.,

70,20, that he lived only In Leake County in "ississippi, which is

in the old Thoetaw couniry and which agrecs with the well inown Tact
that Tom York was a full bleod cthoetaw Indian, It'also appears
conelusively from an examination of the maps that Pontotoe County

1g in the old Chiclmsaw Hation and not in the old Choctaw Mation,

These contradictions and false sta tements are sufficient, we submis,
te show that the testimony of this witness is not entitled to welght,
D, D, Durant, vhe test flied twice in this case before it
reached this rourt, was, according to the statement of applicants!
coungel, trought te south YeAles ter to testify, but on acecount of
having nade conflicting statements refused to go on the g and and
returned home without.taatirying. Tater his testimony was seocured
by the personal attendance of a membar of the Court at Durant. Wis
statement now isg that he became acquainted with the family of applie
cants when, as & child, he returned on a visit to Yississippi. That
he had no previour acquaintance with them and stopped at their house
when on his wey from Indian Territory to the neighborhood of Durant,
Wiseissippl, at the request of David Tolsom, Ye says distinetly
that he made this visit to Witechell on his first trip baek to Mise
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sissiopl, at whieh time he wae retuming to Duramt, Yississippil.

If this be true, he went more than two-hundred miles out of his

way and as he was only a child and gtayed in thg family only fifteen
days, it g a little remarkabtle that he ghould have obtained s0
intimate & knowledge of the family history,

This is thelrirat time the witnessg ever told of this trip
to ¥igsissivel although he has twice vefore testified in regard to
the matter,

The testimony of this same witness was taken in the Tiram
Tancagter case and hag been introduced bty the Mations for the purw
poses of impeachment in this case, It svemg that his “mowledge of
the Tancaster Tamily, whiceh has beesm shown to have no foundation
in fact, was obtained on one of these flying trips to Mississippi.

Yore than that, this witness acknowledges, in his testls
moriy before cne of the Judges of this Court, to have signed two
affidavita,differing materially from his present testimony,which
he says he signed and swore to knowing them to be untrue and that
it was his univergal custom to make any kind of an affidavit he
was askad Lo make,

We protest this this man's evidence ‘g wholly unworthy
of telief ard that his confqaaad contempt for his ocath iz sufficient
of itself to cast doubt on any case in which he appesrs as & witness.

T™is record, aside from the testimeny of J, €. Tolgom,
fails to prove avplicantsg' claim, bt his evidence conclusively
exeiudes them from the family to which they seel to attach them~
selves., Yad they been really related to the well mown Tolsom family
they would not have waited until they were attenpting to prove
thelr citizenshipy elaim to estabklish the relationship and would not
have congldered it necessary to offer to pay J. 0. Polsom for his
assistance,

Appliocants have not attempted to prove any compliance on



the part of themgelves or their ancestors with the requirements of
the treaty of 1830,
Having failed upon both of the essential issues in the
case, their appliecation should bte denied,
Respectfully submitted,

AEtornevs POF Chootnw & ORiCRSAY TRTIONS.



IN THE CVOCTAY AYD CUTCKASAY CITIZENSHIP
COURT, SITTTNG AT SOUYH MeALPSTFR, INDIAYW
TERRITORY,

John Mitehell, et &l.,
Vs, ¥Wo.101.

The Choctaw & Chickasaw Nations,

MEMORANDUM OF ARGUMENT FPOR MNATIOWNS.

Applicants filed their petition before the Commission to
the Mive Civilized Tribes, alleging that Wed Folsom, a white man,
married a full btlood Choctaw woman by whom he became the father of
a daughter named Rebecca Folsom who married & wan named David ¥iteh-
ell by whom gshe had two sons, John and Andrew, John ¥itchell
and hig descandants are the applicants here,

The record brought to this eourt is the usual aggregation
of affidavits amd depositions filed before the Dawes Commnisszion and
the United atates Court amd are incompetent for reasons so cften
urged bvefore this Court, but as applicants have offered them for
the consideration of the Court we ghall comment briefly thereon.

The Tirst suspieious circumstance in the case is that
Samuel Perry's affidavit appears in the record, by which it appears
that David and Retecca YWitchell (nee Polsom) resided in Pontotoe
County, Wississippil in 1880; that they wome the parents of John
Mitchell; that David Mitchell was & white man; that witness knew
John "itehell's maternal grandparents and that his maternal grand-
mother was & full tlood Choetaw Indian,

Perry 1s followed by Rachel Colbert who also knew about



the game facts as Perry, but who knew the Witechell family in Cotton
gin County, ississippi. This county has entirely disappeared from
the map, but this diserepancy is rendered harmless by Andrew J.
Witchell, who immediately followed her, and who snatched the family
back to Pontotoe County armd locates it securely "near the town of
Pontotoe™,

The claims of geography, however, are to receive no con-
sideration in this case for Tom York, who was born in Leake County,
wississippi, in 1822, testified to the birth of Rebecca Yolsom in
1800; thad he got acquainted with her and her husband in 1830, but
did not get acquainted with their son until 1846, when they met
in Pontotoe County, some six or geven counties north of where York
lived; he also fixes the residence of David and Rebecca Mitchell
as early as 1830 in Pontotoe County, Wiss issippi.

The testimony of Tennessee Gardner is instructive only
as to the methods of examination which prevailed btefore the Commite
tee of Couneil whieh passed on these cases.

T. C. viley, who claims to have known John Mitchell since
his btirth, says that gaid ¥Mitchell was born in Pontotee County,
Yississippi.

Samuel Perry again rushed into the breach and furnished
applicants with a deposition for use in the United 3tates Court,
in whidh he as usual showed himself as full of information as an
egg lg of meat, but unfortunately for applicants the more Sam knows
about & case the more suspicious it btecomes,

The testimony of Green Taylor and D. D. Durant we have
purposely not taken up for the reason that they ®oth were witnesses
before this Court and we shall d scuss all of thelr testimony at one
time,

Green Taylor, who testified twice for applicants before

appearing in this Court, at all times showed himself possessed of



a most intimate and detailed knowledye of arplicants' family affairs,
but when on the stand it appears that when eight or nine years of
age he moved into the neighborhood where applicants lived, in Pon-
totoc County, ississippi, and lived there for about nine years,

e left there when little more than a boy and if he is to be believe
ed he must have spent much of his boyhood in discussing the family
relationghips with the mother of John Witchell. The credit that

is to be given this witness' testimony may te judged when it is
recalled that he testified to Pontotoe County being in the old
Choctaw Wation and that he knew Tom York, a Choctew Indian who lived
in that county, Tom York has been thoroughly impeached in this
court and it was established in the case of John YeCarty, et al.,

70,29, that he lived only in Leake County in YVississippi, which is

in the 0ld Choe taw country and which agrees with the well known faet
that Tom York was a full blood Choetaw Indian, It also appears
conclusively from an examination of the maps that Pontotoe County

18 in the 0ld thicknsaw Nation and not in the old choctaw Wation,

These contradictions and false statements are sufficient, we subnit,
to show that the testimony of this witnesa is not entitled to weilght,
D, D, Mirant, who tegtified twice in thia case before it
reached this Court, was, according to the statement of applicants’
counsel, brought to South MeAles ter to testify, but on aceount of
having made econflicting statements refused to go on the st and and
returned home without testifying., Later his testimony was secured
by the personal attendance of & member of the Court at Durant. Hisg
statement now is that he became acquainted with the family of appli-
cants when, as & child, he returned on a visit to Yississippi. That
he had no previous acquainéamce with them and stopped at their house
when on his way from Indian Territory to the neighborhoocd of Durant,
¥ississippl, at the request of David FPolsom. He says distinetly
that he made this visit to itechell on hig first trip back to Mise
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sissiopi, at which time he was returning to Durant, “ississippi.

Tf this be true, he went more than two-hundred miles out of his

way and as he was only & child and stayed in the family only f ifteen
days, it is & little remarkable that he ghould have obtained ego
intimate & knowledge of the family history,

This is the‘first time the witness ever told of this trip
to Migsissippi although he has twice before testified in regard to
the matter,

The testimony of;this gsame witness was taken in the !Uiram
TLancaster cagse and has been introduced bty the Mations for the pur-
poses of impeachment in this case, Tt secemsg that his !mowledge of
the Tancaster family, which hag been shown to have no foundation
in fact, was obtained on one of these flying trips to Wisslssippi.

Yore than that, this witness acknowledges, in his testi=
mony before one of the Judges of this Court, to have signed two
affidavits,differing materially from his present testimony,which
he says he signed and gwore to knowing them to ke untrue and that
it was his universal custom to make any kind of an affidavit he
was asked te¢ make,

We protest this this man's evidence is wholly unworthy
of belief and that his confessed contempt for hig ocath is sufficient
of itgelf to cast doubt on any case in which he appears as a witness.

This record, aside from the testimony of J. €. Tolgom,
fails to prove avplicants' c¢laim, bt his evidence conclusively
excludes them from the family to whiech they seek to attach them~
selves., Had they been really related to the well known Polsom family
they would not have waited until they were attempting to prove
their ecitizenship claim to establish the relationship and would not
have considered it necessary to offer to pay J. C. Polsom for his

assistance,

Applicants have not attempted to prove any compliance on
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the part of themselvesg or their ancestors with the requtrements of
the treaty of 1830,
Having failed upon both 6f the egsential issues in the

case, their application should he denied.

Reapsctfully sutmitted,
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CENTRAL JUDICIAL DISTRICT, IFDIAN TFRRITORY,

To the Hon, United States Bormissioner,
Vinita, Ind, Terry,.,

Your W?;‘ﬂm& petitioners would re me‘tt‘.uliy‘ represent unto your
honor that they are Choctaw Indians by bloed; that Ned Polsam wa s

a white man, and he married a full bloed Choctaw m, and W
had a daughter named Rebecea IE;m, who married a man by name of
Dawvid Mitehell who had two sons by the names of John and Andrew

Mitchel who are the applicant for citizenship both of whom are 1 /4

Choetaw Indian by blood., John Mitchell has the following ehildren
who are one eighth mu by blood, wviz:-
MM Pyburn age 35 mha. '

. Weleh " W d.

Alfred H. Mitohpl’l " 24 marripd

Williaw # J. " 16
Robt . H. " " 14
Doehia A. " " o11,

‘Myrtle Lee » "9

Ther~fore your petiticners ask your honers to grant them &
their children ful“l rights of citizenship.
Respt.
John Mitehell
Andrew Mitehell.




Before the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes:-

Affidavit of Samuel Perry to be read as evidence before the Commiscé
ion, in behalf John Mitehell,

After first being duly sworn deposes and says: That his age 84
‘rqur,-khﬂ his Post Office i¢ Wiley, I.T., Chickasaw Nation, and that
@hg applicant John Michell is the son of David and regogn Michell,
fee Polsom),who resided in Mississippi in Ponatoc c:ou;?wg;f_h the years
of 1850 or there uboui. ‘

And affiant further states that David and Rebeca Michell
(nee Folsom) was an Indian and David'uiehali was & white man and he
also states that he knew the grand parents of the applicant and knew
that his grand mother on his mother side was a full blood Choctaw
Indian,

The afficant further state: that he ig a freed man of the
Choctaw Nation and cam e to the Territory with the Choctaw Indians
from Miss. and has resided in the Choctaw and

since’

his
Samuel x Perry
mark .

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the 17" day of Aug., 1896
J.L.Rﬁppolee,
Notary Publiec.,
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John Mitchell

ve, l Citizenship i
Choctaw Nation, ’ Deposition of Rachel Cobbert
in behalf of John Mitchell,

Rachell Colbert, personally appeared before me the undersigned
authority and after being dﬁly sworn,and deposed and sayeth that
she is aequainted with John Mitchell, who is son of Da.vid, a white
man, who married.Robocca rolsah, a Choctaw women by blcod, daughter
of !b&.vi , and that Rebecca Mitchell, nre Folsom, was the mother
of John Mitchell, applicant for rights of citizenship in the Choctaw
Nation, I have known them in the old Nation in Mississippi, Cotton
Gin County, 1 am 65'ycars eld, I am a citizen of the Choetaw and x
have no 1nterest in the prosecution of this cl&&n. I am not able
to travel long distance on account of old age. '

Rachel :egolbert
Witness: ';fﬁ,;.agghr,k¢WW\‘. . - o ~»~ww--~1pm.§ywﬁwn e

Subseribed and sworn to before me this 29th day of Sept, A.D.
1883 . ]

B.S,.Smiser,

County Clk, Atoka Co., C.N,

I hereby certify that his is a true and correct copy of the

original ceposition now on file in the Citizen Committee's Office.

c.J . Anderson,

Lev s
Clerk Citizenship.
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CENTRAT, JUDICIAL DISTRICT 9
9
INDIAN TERRITORY, & AFFIDAVIT,

Andrew J, Mitchell being first duly sworn ssates on oath that
I am 59 years old, that I live near Jeffs, Indian Territory, & have
lived there about one yeari that prior to that time I lived in

Miselssippl in Pontatoc Co., near t

was borned & r -, That my father was David
téheli; that my mo‘her's name was Rebefca Mitchell who was &

hali’ btreed Choctaw, My grandfather names I do not know, That I
have brother whose name is John Mitchell., who has eight cechildren, who
are 1/8 Choetaw by blood, viz:- Luella Pyburn, Fmma J, Welch,

Alfrec Mitchell, John Wilson Mitchell, William J, Mitchel, Robt, H,
Mitchel, ®mxix Docia Ann Mitchell & Myrtle Lee Mitchell,

Witness, Andrew J, Mitehell

J.J .Gardner,
Subsecribed and sworn to before me this lst day of August, 1896,

W.A ,Durant,

Notary Publie,
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In the ma‘ter of petition of

John Mitehell for admission

to eitizenship in Choectaw Nation.

INDIAN TRRRITORY
gz 0 CENTRATL DISTRICT.

Before me the uuﬂarsignad&7lﬂotary Publie in and for the
; Central Distriet Indian Tcrrit:ery, personally appe ared Tom York,
who, after being duly sworn, states:

That he is 74 years cld, and his P .0, address is Simpson,
Choectaw Nation, Indian Territory . That he is & Choctaw Indian of the
full blood, and 1s recognized as such by the authorities of the Choc-

taw Nation as a full blood., That he 1is personally acquainted with

f John Mitchell who is an applicant for citizenship, and has known

? said John Mitenr ell all his life, S—— -

T - IO i R
Affiant fu N says that he was born in the old Choctaw Nation

Leak Co,, Miseissippi, in the year 1&2., and resided in said State
until five years ago. .

And affisnt further says that he became acquainted withthe
applieant John Mitechell, in Pontotoec Co,, Missiesippl, about
the year 1845, That he is personally acquainted with David
Mitehell and Rebecca Mitchell, the parents of the said John Mitehell
Vgnd has known them since the year 1830/’ That they resided in Pontb -
toc Co,, Mississippi, That said David Mitchell was a white man, and
was the lawful hushband of Rebeaca Mitchell , That said Rebecca
yritehellsmaiden name was Folsome, and that she was a Choctaw Indian
of the half blood, and was duly recognized hy the Choctaw people in

Migsiesippl 28 a half blood, Choctaw Indian, That said Rebecca was
born about the yeur 1800, and died in Mississippi about the year
Affiant further says that he has known the said John Mitchell
for about 45 years, and ti.at ne has been, and is reco nized
_st'his neighbora and a cquaintances as being a Choetaw Indian by

' blood. That the complexion and physical apperarance of said John

Mitehell indicate that he is a Choet:w Indian by blood.
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That Ned Folsom was a white man &nd the father of Rebecca Folsom

whose mother was a full blood Choctaw Indian, That affican t was
personally aequainted with said Rebecca's parents.
Affiant further says that the said John Mitchell is the lawful

ehild of David and Rebecew Mitchell,

his
Tom x York

Subseribddand sworn to before me this 10th day of August, 1896.
_ e Wi, Costigan
(SCROLL SFAL) | ‘ Notary Publiec.
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Central Judicial District,
Ind, Territory. ' AFFIDAVIT.

 JELN MITGHRLIL, being dirst duly sworn state on oatn that I
an 59 years old ;U that I live n;a:r ‘Jcit‘a, Indian Territory and that I
have lived in tae Choctaw &‘ Chickasaw Nations for past six years,
That prior to that time IA lived in Mississippi & Arkanoas That mn§
father's name was D':‘"vid. Mitchell, That my mothepy's name was Rebecca
Mitchell, who was & half kimms#t breed Choetaw Indian, I have a
Brother whose name Andrew J, Mitchell, who never was married nor
never had any children, I have eight children whose nameskmsl are:
Tuella Pyburn, Fmma 7, Weleh, Alfred John William Robert Docia &
Myrtle, Mitchell, That I am 1/4 choctaw & my children are
1/8 choctaw by blood,
§§ﬁ§9d'”_ John Mitcl

;#Mﬁ”#‘~Mﬁﬁ*%ﬁmﬂmﬁw?m“”WM“’”
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1st day of August, 1896,
W.A Duzant . ‘
Notary Publie.

)
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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: ,
m¥xppfx My P,0.Address is Stringtown, I.7,

This is to certify that I, Green W, Taylor have known John

Mitehell and Andrew J, Mitchell since 1844, having known them in

Ponttoe County, near Ponttoc Town Mississippi.

I positively know said John and Andrew J, Mitechell to be
the sons of David Mitchell and his wife Rebrcca Mitchell who lived
in the old Che taw Nation in Ponttoe Goﬂhty near Ponttoc Town, lliss-
issippi, I know said Rebecca Mitchell, wife of said David Mitchell,
and mother of said John and Andrew J, Mitchell to have been a half
breed Choetaw Indian.

I further know the following named to be the lawfull ehildren
of John Mitehell and his wife Mary F. Mitchell. '

Tuella Mitchell (Married Pyburn)
Emma J. Mitchell (Married Weleh)

John W, Mitchell,
William J, Mitchell,
Robert H, Mitchell,
Docia A. Mitchell .
Myrtle Lee Mitchell,

Green W, Taylor, having personally appeared hefore me this
day and swears that the information given above is true énd correct.,
Witness : R.A.,Brown ‘Signed  Green W.XEx®aylor

Subseribed and sworn to cefore me a Notary Public Tfor the
central Judieial Division of the Indian Territory.
Stringtown, Indian Territory, August &, 1896,
D.N,Self,
( SFAT,) : Notary Publie,

My Commission expires February 3rd, 1900,
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Tene ssee Gardner being of lawful age and being duly sworn:
Q. John Mitchell his mother was Beckie Tokscm, his father nane
was David, A, Beckie Folsom,
Q. She was thi daughterof Ned, Folsom was she? And, Yes sir; old
man Ned Folsom, !, Ned Folsom was a Choctaw by Blood was he?
And , Old man Ned wolsbm was a white man and his wife was a hazf Exmnt

P e s

breed, Q. They lived in the old Nation did they? And&, They lived
M X

in old Naticn at Pigeon Roost. Q. You know Jerry Folsom, Ans,

He was his Uncle, Q John lMitchell is the grand son of Ned Foidisom
was he? And. Yes sir. Q. Are you a citizen of the Choctaw yation?
Ans, Yes sir. Q. Do you believe tnat Fohn Mitchell got Choetaw

ol

blood in him, Ans., His mother was of Chocgaw blood, @, What wasxii
his mother? Half Breed? Ans, Quarter, Beckie's mother was a

B B full blood and Beckie was a half breed., John Mitchell$
A g A SenERl X Ing 2 o LA S

father was a white man, John has zot a house full of children

e s i

g '

§. Where nas Sehn MITANA11 been 1ivin. all tnis time?. Ans, |
Chickasaw Nation. John Mitchell is a very steady straigat
man, According to my knowledged he is not an escaped conviet.
Tennessee x Gardner,
Attest
Henry Byington, Clerk,
gubscrihed andrsworn to before me this 20th A4y of Oct, 1892,

. Henry Byington, -Clerk.
Committee on
Citizensiip,
I hereby certify that the above is a true and correet copy of |
the original testimony now o: file and rejected hyv tiae Committee on
eitizenship, ’ : 5
. C.J.Anderéon,
Clerk Citizensnhip,
This 23rd day of O6%., 1894.
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State of Arkansas,
County of Howard,.
| This is to certify that I know John Mitchell and his parents

Rebecca Mitehell hais mother, that lived with the Choetaw Indlsans
fin Mississippl, Pontoc Tounty 1nu?u ne was horned,and his mother was |
blood relation to the Choctaw Indlans, She was relation ogil’;?:im
(Rebecea Fulsom) 'vmiss of the Choctaws; and taat I have known him

ever since nhe was borned. I am not related to him mysel”, My age

is (83) eighty three

his

Attest; J.T .Weleh, : T.C. x Wiley
mark,

Subseribed and sworn to before me this twelfth day o Oet, 1891

Thomas C, Potter, J.P,

yot At R SRR = LT PP il . o R R AR o O Ly S A e o i
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State of Arkansas,

Horatio County,

I,Jno, M. Somewell, Cirauit Clerk and Ex-0Offieio County Clerk
of said County, do hereby certify that Thomas C, Potter, whose name ,
signature appears to the above affidavit, is a duly comiﬁaimd and
acting Justice of tne Peace for said County, and his Commission tf ?’
dated Oet, 30, 1890, and will expire Oet., 30, 1892,

Witness my hand and offieeal seal this Oet. 12, 1891,

( SEAT) : JnO / 1L, Somewell,,Clerk.
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CENTRAI, JUDICIAIL DISTRICT,

Indian Territory.

Before me, W,A Durant, the undersigned authority, a Notary Pub-
lie 1in and for the District and Territory atove mentioned, personal-
1y appeared J.,J.gardner to me well known, who after being duly
sworn, sayvse on oath: That I was Attorney for John Mitchell in the
year of 1892 whe'. tﬁn case of John Mitchell for citizenship in Chock-
taw Nation was passed uoon hy the citizenship committee, at the
regular seaéion of the Choctaw Council on'the 20th day of Oct, in
sﬁid vear of 1892, And I know that the Citizenship Committee passed
favorably updn said case, and thxt the House of Representatives
passed adwbrlely on said case for the reason that thé said John
Mitehell failed to rove that hewas the son of Rebecca‘Mitchell,

and the casew 418 sent back hefore the comittee for reconsidera-

‘tion., And the case has hoen eontinued from time to mm stilk *

remains on the books as unfinished busines: before the Commi%tei;
At that time we had failed to ohtain Green W, Taylors testimony whiea
he now has,

J.J, Gardner,

Subscribed & sworn to before me this the 1st day of Sept., 1896,

' JZ W.A Durant .,
/
4 y Notary Publie,




So. MoAlester, 1.7., Sept. 2, 1896,
Received tals day bapers purporting to be copies in the clain
of John Mitchell for choctaw Citizenship as follows:
b Petition for Enrollment,
 Affidavits of Sam Perry .

e PR e ) e E: 4
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Andrew Miteheld W

Tom York,

SN

-— g

Tom York,
: --@;ﬁwﬁwm‘t,
Green W, Tayvlor, —
Tennessee Gardner,
T.C . Wiley F
7.7 Bardner | |

e
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BENTRAT, JUDICTAT, DISTRICT : [f
INDIAN TRRRITORY , ; '3 tf-

Before me; W, A, Durant, tie undersigned authority, a

W@tary Publis inand for the Central Judicial Distriet, Indian Territor

‘ _ *y, versonally sppeared D,D Burant to me well known, who after being

i duly sworn sa’s on oath that he is 56 vears old, and resides at

Durant. Blue County Choetaw Nation, and that he 1s Choetaw Indian by ‘
blood} that he is aqquainted with Jno, Mitchell who is an applicant |
for citizenship; tﬁat xfiptimxnt affiant knew of Rebecca Mitchell

who was formerly Rebecca Foleom, who was a Choctaw Indian By blood,

and that he understood her bo be the mother of John Mitchell,

DD Durant .
; 38 "Subscrived and sworn to before me this the 2. nd day of August,
| 1896, :
W.A. Durant,

Notary Public .

S
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: Caption to Deposition,
Deposition of SP ,PPerry, taken on the 10th day of July, 1897,
between the hours of eight o'~lock in the forenoon and dix o'clock
in the afternocon, at t.e office of R .} . French, in the town of Emit,

in the Southern Judicial District of the Indian Territory, to be read

T

as evidence ir an aetion between John Mitcheli et al Plalrtiff,
and the Choctaw wation "efendant, pending i+ the U.S,Court, at South

McAlester, in the Central Judicial District of the Ind [ Ter,
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said Choctaw Nation and to be E£hmmtuwx adnmitted to membership and
citizenship as such member of said Choetaw Nation,

Your petitioner further states that after the time allowed by
law for the Choctaw Nation to file dts answer ha!l explred, the said
Commission over the objections and without the consent of your peti-
tioner, permitted the sald Choctaw Nation to file its answer and
certain other proof and affidavits,

That after said answer and affidavits in support thereof had
been filed, said Cormission refused to permit yonr‘petitioner to in-
spect said answer and affidavits, and refused to permit your petition-
er to file his reply to s3id answer And affidavits and proof in
reouttal,

That on the trial of saidcause the said Commission refused to
permit your petitioner to be present in person or by attorney and
refused to submit the issues to a jury, and refused to permit
your petlih oner to file a motlion to strike the answer of the said
Chnoetaw Nation from the file of said eance and refused to require
the said answer to be vérified.

Your petitioners say that the testimony iﬁ saild cause demanded
a judgment in fa or of your petitioners a8 ahove named, amm but that
on the 3rd day of December, A.,D,1896 the said Commission rejected
your petitioners and rendered final judgment against each of then and
denied each of them enrollement as membérs of the Choet:w Nation
and denied them admission as citizens and membars of the said Choectaw
Nation,

Your petitioners say that said Commission erred in said cause
in the following respects, to-wit:

I

Said Commission erred in permitting the said Choetaw Nation to
file its answer herein after tae time had expired by law for filing
sane ,

II

222, Said Commission erred in permitting the sa’'d Choectaw Nation to

/J

ofile affidavits and other proof afte  the time prescribed by law had



. |

expired for filing sane ,
IIT

Said Commission erred in not striking from the files in this
case the answer of tnhe Choctaw Natidn, becanse it was not werifiled {
ag requirel by law, :
' o

Siad Commission erred in refusinz the permit your petitioner to
be present in person or by attorney at the trial of tnls cause.

V.

Said Commission erred in receiving as evidence on trial of tais
cause tiae answer and affidavits filed by. the Choctaw Nation after
the time for filing % samerhad expired by law,.

VI,

The Jjudgment of siid Commissi n was rendered by less than three
members of said Commission, and by a less nam ber of said Commission
than it takes to constitute a quorum,

VII.
The said judgment against your petitioners in contrary to 1éw.
VIII.

Siad Judgment of said Commission is against the welght of the
evidence,

WHERFFORE, your petitioners pray that their appeal he allowed
and that an order issue mommand ing said commission to foreward
to the Clerk of this Court all proceedings, pleadings and evidence
of every character used on the trial of sdid cause by said Cormmission,
and that hhkis cause be placed upon the law docket of tais Court and
translerred *o Ataka, where the petitionérs will be ahle to attend the
trila of this eause, and your petitioners will ever pray, ete.

Ralls Bros.

Attys for Appellant,

United States of Amerdﬁa, Central 4
District of tae Indian Territory.

John Mitenell being duly sworn states on his oata that he is
one of the petitloners herein and that ne is agent for his

children, grand children and brother whb appesar upon this petition



with him{;and that he has read the above and foeegoing petition
for appeal and that the statemenylﬁhherein made are true and correct.,
' : John Mitchell,
Subscribed and sworn to befo?% me 4idgg the 28th day of Jan, A.D,
: 1897, _ : g ;

.l

(SmAT,) ____Notary Pyblia |

Appeal allowed Jany 30th, 1897,
» Yancy Tewis,

Jg 0D aR,



IN THE UNITED STATES COURT FOR THR CENTRAT. DISTRICT OF THE
INDIAN TERRITORYJAT SOUTH MeATESTER.

Jno, Mitchell et al, Plaint iff,
vs ., e e
The Choectaw Nation, Defendant .

Comes now tne Choctaw Nation, by its attorneys, and for
ANRARNRX answer to the petition for appeal filed by the plaintiff here-
in says, £ .

: That itlis not true that applicants are entitled to citi-
zenanip in the Choetaw Natioh, And that it is not true that the
Dawes Commission erred as alleged in said petition,

Further answering, the Choctaw Nation says that it has
heretofore filed its answer to the apnlication of this plaintiff
before the Dawes Commission, which said answer is here y referred to
and ma e part hereof, and having fully answered, appellee prayvs

that the judgment of the Dawes Commission be in an things affirmed.

Bm., M., Cravens.
Stuart Gordon & Haildy.

Attorneys for Choctaw Nation,



In the United States Court for the Central Judicial District =’

of the ¢ndian Territory:

Johan Mitchell et al, petitioners, {

- § Amended Petition No ,(116,
118 Vs, §
Croctaw Nation, Defendant . !

Comes now vour petitioners, John Mitchell and his brother,
Andrew Mitchell, and the chiléren of Jo m Mitchell, Louell: Pyburn,
nee Mitchell, Emma J, Welch, nee litehell, Alfred i, Mitchell, John.V,
Mitchell, Vim. J, Mitchell, Robert i, Mitchell, Docia A, Mitchell and
Myrtle E, Mitchell and his gr nt children Milton H, Pyburn, Benj. H,
Pyburn, James B. Pyburn, Mary L. Pyburn, Adella B, Weleh, John M,
Welca, Christina P. Welah, Melton Weleh, Docia A, Waleh and Ollie
Mitchell, and for their amended petition herein allege that all of the
petitioners herein are bo‘a fide residents of the Choctaw Nation,
and have been for several years, and that they are all Choctaw Indians
b blood, and are lineal descendants of Rehecca Tolsom, who was a
Choctaw Indian by blood, and was a recognized member of the Choetaw
Nation; that said Rebecca Falsom was legally married to David
Mitchell and by said marriage your petitioner , John Mitchell and
Andrew Mitchel) were horned,

That John Mitchell, ome of the applicants herein was legally mar-
ried to Marv Francis on the 25th day of Aug. 1863, and by said marriag
the said .children, Touella, Frma J. Alfred H., John W,, W, ..,

Rebert H,, Docia A., and Myrtle E,, were borned and are now living,

That said Louella Mitchell was legall;” married to Johmn W, Pyburn
about the yemr 1883, and by shid marriage tie said childresin Milten
H,, Benjaman H,, Jares B,, and Mary L, were born and are a11 living
~at this time,

That Emma J, Mitchell was legaily married to J.,7 Welch about
the yeéri&éfhbr 1885; and by said marriage there have been born the
childeen Adella R B., John M,, christina P,, lMelton, and Docia A,
///?25/ That Alfred H, Mitchell was legally married to Miss Cynthia M,



Walston abent the year 1890, and hy said marriage there has heen

born one child, Ollie, who is now living,

Wherefore your petitioner prays that they all be admitte to
citizenship ‘n the Chootaw Nation, and granted all the privileges,

rights, immunities and beneiits enjoyed, or to be enjoyed, by members

by blood, of said Nation, and that they have and recover their cost

B e, R

herein expended.
Ralls Bros,

Attorneys for Petiticners,

United States of America,

Centra’ Distriect, Ind,6 Ter, 88,

On this day personally appesred hefore me the undefsigned
authority, John Mitchell, who having been by me Tirst duly sworn
according to law “t??35“°ﬁ,ﬁ{§ oath that he is one oi' the petitioners
and that he is acquainted with the contents of this petition and that
the statments herein made are true,

’ John Mitchell,
Subseribed and sworn to before me this 7th day of July, 1.A.1897
Jos. G, Ralls,

( SEAT) : Notary Publie
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In the United States Court for the Central Judicial District of

the Indian Territory, April, 1897 Term atS. McAlester.

John Mitehell et al-
No, 116 Vs, Notice to take depositions,

Chnoctaw Nation, defendant .

| To the Choctaw Nation, the above nared defendant, and
Stewart, Gordon and Hailey and Wm, M, Cravens, attorneys of record for
the said above mmmed defendant.

You are hereby notified that the depositions of witnessess to
be read in evidence in the ahove entitled cause on the part of the
plaintiff will be taken at the office of R.F, French, Notary Publie,
Town of Bmit, in the Southern Judicial District of the Indian Terri-
tery, between the hours of eight o'niopk in the forenoon and six o-
‘elock in the afternoon on the 10th day of July A.,D,1897, and that
the taking of said depositions, if not completed on that day, will
be’cantiﬁﬁsd from da to day, at the sare place and he‘ween tha same
hours until cqmplnted.

Ralls Bros,.
Attorneys for plaintiffs,

South MecAleszster, Ind Ter,, july HSth, 1897,

Service of tne above notice is hereby walved.
Stuart Gorden & Hailley

Attornevs for defendant .




S,P, Perry, having been introduce as a witness on the part of
Plaintiff, after having been by me Tirst duly sworn accepding to

law, depose: and savs:

My name is S.,P, Perry, I am eighty five years cld; my post
oBfice in Wiley, I was vorn in N,C, and when about ten year old was
taken by the Indians into the Choctaw Indianm settlement in Miss,,
and resided there until' I firnally came to the present Choctaw N,

Ivti owned by Jimsom Perry, who was a Choctaw Indian.by blood, 1
came® to this country with the second emigration of the Choctaw
Indians to look at the countray, and then returned to Miss,, and after
-wards, about 1842, firally moved to this country and the Cloctaw

and Chickasaw N, Nave been my home ever since, I am personally

acqualnted with the apblicant, John Mitehell, I have known him all

“his life, He is the son of David and Rebecca Mitche?l. Rebecca

Mitchell was a Miss, Folsom, when she married David Mitchell,

Rebecca Miﬁchell, nee Folsom, was 2 half hlood choctaw-Indian; and
lived with the Choctaw Indiane in the old Choectaw N, in Miss., and

wa s always recognized as a member of that tribe of Indians, After
David Mitchell married Rebecca Folsom, he lived with her there in

the old Choctaw N, The applicant is a child of them and was about
four years old when I finally Teft Miss,, and came to this country

I left thém there in Miss, in Pontatoec Co. Afterwards I met Joun
Mitchell here, in what is known as the Chickasaw District of Choctaw
Nation in 1867, and I positively know him to be the same John Mitchell
I have been personally acauairted with him all this time, He is now
about Sixty years old,His look& show that he is at least

X% 1 /4 Choctaw Indian by blood., I know that he is a bona fide resi-
dent of the Choetaw N,, and have been for seversl yvears, David

Mitechell was a white man, I know the father and mother of Rebecca

Folsom, Her mother was a full blood Choctaw =nd they eesided there

in the Choctaw Country. I saw the m frequemtly, and lived near them

d can not possibly be mistaken about their leing Choctaw Indians,
D

nd were recognized as such. I anm not acquainted with the other

applicant, Andrew Mitchell. I dont think he was born when I left
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Miss I have no interest in this case except &mxk as a
friend of John Mitec ell, having known him all his 1life and knowing
that he is entitled to eitizenship, While I am eighty five yvears old
I remember those things distinetly, and am able to ride horseback
and eat three meals a day. I live 8 miles from where this
deposition is being taken and came here horseback.

I have not heen paid anything to come and give this depositicn,

Witness: S.P., hi' Perry

Ludey Johnson ‘ mark.



United States of America,
Southern Judicial District,
Ind, Ter,.

I, R:F .Frenci, Notary Publie, with and for *‘he
Southern Judicial District of the Indian Territory, do hereby certify
that the foregoing deposition of SP Perry was taken before me and was
read to and subscribed by him in my presence at the time and place
and in the action mentioned in the caption. The said S,”,Perry, havi-
ing been by me first duly sworn that the evidence he mshou'd cive
in the action should be the truth the xmk whole truth, and nothing
but the truth, and that his statements were reduced to writing by me
in his presence, John Mitchell on eof the plaintiffs being present
and by nis attorney, at the saild examination, and no attorney for the
defendant being present at said examination,

given under my hand and official seal in the town of
Emit 1n the Southern Judicial nistrict of the Ind’ Ter. this 4th
day of July, A.D.,1897.
R.¥ .French,
Notary Public, aforesddd
Feefor t=king deposition of witnessess $2.00 paid by plaint iff.
P,ﬁ.French,
Notary Publie,

Witness for S,P.Pdrry 1 day 8 miles .26,

A3
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The Dppositions of Green W, Tavler, Ruf Gardner and John Mitchell
taken on the 12th day of July, 1897, betweenthe hourm of ' o'clock
AM,, and 6 o'eloek P:M,, at te office of Ralls Bros. in the
Central Dist of the Ind., Ter., to be read in evidence in an action
between Jno, Mitohell et al. Plaintiff a d Choectaw Nation defendant
pending in tHe United States Court for the Central Distriet of the

Indisn Territory at South McAlester.,

L N



Greern W, Taylor being duly sworn by me a Notary Publiec of the ' i
Central Judicial District oi the Indian Territory d4s witness in the
case of John Mitchkell wvs, Cnoctaw Nation says: d
My name 1is Green W, Taylor. I am sixty one years old, I live
at Strinétﬂwﬂ Ing., Ter, I am a eitizen of tae United States. I hawe
been living in and around Stringtomn about esleven yeirs, 1 knew

Joh Mitehel and Andrew J, Mitchel his brother, Andrew J, Mitchel

is blind and 1as been since he was a child, Andrew J, is about fifty
four year old. John Mitchel is about a year younger thah I am, which
would make Siity vears old John Mitehel had a brother . Andrew
and sisty llaney and Rebececa ., who were younger m than @imself. I

1
pi. They lived in {

knew John Mitchel's motaer,and father in Mid?
Pantoac County, Choetaw Natien Mis issippi. JTohn Mitchel's fatner's

name was David Mitchel, e was a whlte man,

Rebe, S

Miss, Fulsom before marria

Choctaw Indian to tae best of oy ecollection, I am not sure waether
it was Ned or his wife who was a full blood -Choctaw , but I am under

Lo |
the impression it w:.s Ned's wife, I was too young to recollect mich !

about 1t., I remember Rebpecca the daughter of Ned Fulsom and sae i
is the mother of John Mitchel, and Addrew J., Mitchel, Rebhecca Mitchd j
was recognized as a half breed Indian in the old Choetaw Nation in i
Mississippt. She married a man by ?he name of David Mitchel, who 1
was a white man in Mississippt, She talked in the Choctaw language é
or Bnglisa. I know this because John and I used to get her to talk J
Choctaw for us, I lived near John Mitchel®s parenss for aboat.
‘*“w?:ﬂnﬂuo‘years, and John and I would visit each ffequently. We spent

many nights together, John Miteael and I left Mississippt in 1856,

I eame to Texas and John came to the Territory, ¢ lived in Texas =k

——

about four years, and %then moved to Pike County, Arkansas, I was in

Arkansas about a year when I again met John Mithhel, We hot:

RN el T

resided in Pike County until we jouned tne Federal Army at Little
i:2£§uigin about 1863, We both enlisted in @o, A, 4th Arkansas Cavalry,
Mseaback regiment, and were soldiers togetner in tae Co, for about

rt i : e




six monggs. This reginent was disbanded and I joined Co ., J of %
same retiﬁanf for three years, Mitchel was taken sick and went to
Little Roak where he remained sick until tae close of War, We had
Ve had our main headquarters at Littel Roek, and I would see Mitchel
frequently by means of posses, After the cl ose of the war we bota
moved to Pike County Arkansas, where I lived seve<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>